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Environmental Impact Assessment Report ﬂ E A M
b &

ONTARIO LINE TECHNICAL ADVISOR

Indigenous Nations Consultation and
Correspondence Record

e Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council (HCCC)



From: —

To: Indigenous Relations; gdam.chamberlain@gowlingwlg.com

ou T ———

Subject: : ONtario Line - Project Update and Dralt COTKtown Station Early Works Report for Review + Invitation to Participate in Archacological Fieldwork
Date: April 8, 2021 12:19:37 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'is ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez lassurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Dear Ms O’Hara
1 have asked on numerous occasions that Metrolinx cease and desist with contacting anyone other than myself.

1 would ask that you please honour our request. As discussed the archaeology that you are proposing will not be proceeding without the consent of HDI where this would run contrary to
the archaeologists professional obligations.

Mr. Williams is not participating in the broader negotiations and was unaware of Metrolinx’s refusal to date to honour free prior and informed consent.
Please advise the names of the archeologists so that we can speak with them directly.

Regards,

On Apr 8, 2021, at 11:55 AM, Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hello Todd,

Thank you for expressing HCCC's interest in participating in the anticipated archaeological fieldwork. This work is set to occur in the fall, and so we will ensure the HCCC is kept apprised
once we have more details on the fieldwork and the consultant. You can feel free to send me a copy of your agreement and we can hold it on file if that’s preferrable.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
We are also aware of emails received by_, but wanted to ensure that we responded to your last email and _ is cc’d here as per his request.

Thanks
Jaimi

Jaimi O’Hara

Senior Advisor, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T:416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715

<image002.png>

From: Todd Williams|
Sent: April-01-21 3:10 PM
To: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>

.

Subject: Re: Ontario Line - Project Update and Draft Corktown Station Early Works Report for Review + Invitation to Participate in Archaeological Fieldwork

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content s safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'ls ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez lassurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Afternoon Fallon,
| am responding to let you know that HDI is interested in participating in the upcoming archaeological fieldwork for this project.
Please provide the contact information for the archaeological consultant selected and I'll forward our standard monitoring agreement.

Thanks

Todd E. Williams, P.Eng

Monitoring Program Coordinator

Haudenosaunee Development Institute (HDI)
Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council (HCCC)
Haudenosaunee 1755 Treaty Territory

On Thu, Mar 11, 2021 at 2:01 PM Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. General,

Metrolinx continues to progress its environmental studies for the Ontario Line Project as part of the Subways Program. Attached you will find a letter providing an update on the project. The purpose of this
letter is to:

« Provide an update on the scope of the project work
« share the initial draft of the Early Works Report for the proposed Corktown Station

« Invite your Nation to participate in upcoming archaeological fieldwork

In an effort to streamline your review, we draw your attention to the attachment which provides an overview of the expected environmental impacts and proposed mitigations, as we know this may be of
specific interest to you.

Metrolinx is also preparing a letter specific to works being planned within the Don Valley as we recognize the significance of this waterway to many Nations. We hope to share that letter soon. We are
happy to meet with your Nation to discuss the Ontario Line and address any questions or concerns that your Nation may have.



We ask that any comments on the draft Corktown Station Early Works Report be provided no later than April 15, 2021. Please note that the Noise and Vibration Report, which will be part of the Early Works
Report s still being prepared and we will share with your Nation by March 19, 2021.

The draft Corktown Station Early Works Report is available at the following link: I

Please let us know as soon as possible if your Nation has interest in participating in future archaeological fieldwork.
We appreciate the volume of documents that Metrolinx has shared with your Nation.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Miigwetch,

Fallon

Fallon Melander

Manager, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2R8
437.225.0302

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



From: Indigenous Relations

To:

Cc: HDI General; Wayne (HDI) Hill; Todd Williams; Rodney Yee; Flavia Santiago

Subject: Invitation for Participation — Ontario Line Project - Archaeological Assessments and Natural Environment Surveys
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 3:45:33 PM

Attachments: Invitation for Participation in Fieldwork OL 2021 HCCC.pdf

image001.png

Dear [N

Metrolinx is working with its consultant HDR to provide opportunities for participation
in upcoming Archaeological Assessment and Natural Environment fieldwork
associated with the Ontario Line. Please find attached a letter inviting your Nation to
participate.

The fieldwork is anticipated to late August - early September 2021. Please let me
know if you have interest in participating as soon as possible, and we will work with
you, the project team and HDR to coordinate.

-nd establishing processes to support a respectful and

Imenable relationship as we move forward, including capacity funding to monitors.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the Indigenous
Relations Office at anytime.

Thank you,

Jaimi O’Hara

Jaimi O’Hara

Acting Manager, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T: 416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715



From: Indigenous Relations

To: Wayne Hill

Cc: _ HDI General; Todd Williams; Flavia Santiago; Rodney Yee; HDI Tracy; Brian Doolittle
Subject: RE: Ontario Line Stage 2 AA - Invitation to Participate

Date: October 14, 2021 2:39:00 PM

Hello Wayne,

Thank you for your interest in this archaeological work. We are happy to work with HDI to
coordinate a site visit. | was hoping to confirm with you if HDI's interest is to visit the Moss
Park and Ordinance Ave sites, or if this request applies to the broader archaeological
assessment area associated with Corktown Station, including the First Parliament Site,
which is a multi-component site.

Metrolinx staff could also attend any arranged site visit to answer any project specific
questions you may have. Please let us know if you have an estimate for any costs
associated with this site visit. As always, we are also happy to arrange for HDI to provide
monitors as part of these archaeological assessments.

Once you confirm the details of the site visit, | can connect with the environmental team
who can coordinate a date with HDI and Stantec.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or if | can be of any further
assistance.

Thank you,
Jaimi

From: wayne i1

Sent: October-13-21 9:42 PM
To: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>
cc: I

Subject: Re: Ontario Line Stage 2 AA - Invitation to Participate

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Good evening,

I'm inquiring about the on going archaeological work with your consultant Stantec specifically. |
would like to arrange a site visit for myself to understand the details and scope Metrolinx proposed
endeavor.




It has come to my attention a significant archaeological site and or sites is planning to be mitigated.
| look forward to hearing back.

Wayne

On Tue., Oct. 12, 2021, 4:15 p.m. Indigenous Relations, <|ndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>
wrote:

Dear NN

Please find attached a letter inviting participation in upcoming Stage 2 Fieldwork for
the Ontario Line project. The fieldwork is anticipated to take place starting October 25,
2021.

Metrolinx remains open to working with HDI and is committed to coming to a mutually
acceptable agreement and establishing processes to support a respectful and
amenable relationship as we move forward, including capacity funding to monitors.
Please let me know if you have interest in participating as soon as possible, and we will
work with you, the project team to coordinate.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the Indigenous
Relations Office at anytime.

Thank you,

Jaimi O'Hara

Jaimi O’Hara

Acting Manager, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T: 416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.



Indigenous Relations

From:

Sent: November-04-21 3:47 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Ontario Line - Species at Risk 17(2)(d) Permit Under Endangered Species Act
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez
'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sure.

Good afternoon Ms. O’Hara,

Further to _ email, there has been no engagement on the application and HDI will need more information
and capacity funding in order to be in a position to respond.

Ideally discussions will commence between Metrolinx and HDI later this month, however, at present there are no
ongoing discussions. To the contrary, dialogue between Metrolinx and HDI has stalled since March 2021. Since that
time, Metrolinx has not followed through on scheduling meetings, nor has Metrolinx substantively responded to HDI’s
questions and information requests regarding Metrolinx activities on Haudenosaunee territory or provided a response
to HDI’s formal objection to one of Metrolinx’s projects, the Electrification EPR Addendum.

Given what has transpired over the last many months and the complete lack of engagement, HDI is seriously concerned
by how Metrolinx is proceeding to move projects forward on Haudenosaunee territory. HDI continues to wait for

Metrolinx to respond to the above and is hopeful that a meeting between Metrolinx and HDI will be scheduled shortly.

Kind regards,



The information contained in this electronic message is legally privileged and confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable
law and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
me immediately by telephoning (416) 964 5543 or by email at |koerneryeo@cavalluzzo.com. Thank you for your co-operation.

PLEASE NOTE: Our Anti-Spam/Virus firewall sometimes eliminates legitimate email from our clients. If your email contains important instructions,
please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions via e-mail, telephone, or facsimile.

We have a Scents Awareness Policy and ask that you refrain from wearing any scented products to our office.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: [

Sent: November 3, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Ontario Line - Species at Risk 17(2)(d) Permit Under Endangered Species Act

Dear Ms. O’Hara:

| have forwarded this email to our counsel to address in a more fulsome manner; however | would not characterize
anything passing between us and Metrolinx as ‘ongoing discussions’. | take the view that this is a misrepresentation and
falsehood. At this time there has been no engagement whatsoever on your application.

Regards,

On Nov 3, 2021, at 12:49 PM, Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Dear [N

Please find enclosed, a letter providing an overview of the Metrolinx application for a
permit under the Endangered Species Act to support the Ontario Line Project. We have
also attached two appendices for your review.

We acknowledge that ongoing discussions have been occurring between Metrolinx and
HDI. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jaimi O’'Hara

Jaimi O’Hara

Senior Advisor, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx
10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3



T: 416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715
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This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.<Appendix
2.pdf><Letter_SARPermitAmendment-HCCC.pdf><Appendix 1.pdf>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



From:

To: Indigenous Relations

Cc: ; HDI General; Tracey General; Rodney Yee; Flavia Santiago
Subject: Re: Invitation for Participation - Stage 2 Archaeological Fieldwork — Ontario Line

Date: November 18, 2021 3:29:53 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Dear Ms. O Hara:

I am interested in making sure the archaeology does not proceed where we have not provided
consent for it to proceed ... please advise on who the licensed archaeologist who is
responsible for this project because if it does proceed we are going to commence a
professional complaint and attempt to have their license revoked. And as an side how do you
cope internally with ignoring treaty rights and participating in a project that simply treats
indigenous people as an afterthought. It must be hard to do your job and have any sense of
honour.

Regards

On Nov 18, 2021, at 3:26 PM, Indigenous Relations
<IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Dear Mr.-

Please find attached a letter inviting participation in Stage 2
Archaeological Assessments planned to occur in the upcoming weeks
as part of the Ontario Line Project.

The date of this fieldwork is tentatively set for December 2, 2021. If you
are interested in participating, please let me know as soon as possible
and no later than next Friday, November 26, 2021, and we will work with
you and the project team to coordinate.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to
me at any time.

Thank you for your time and assistance.
Jaimi

Jaimi O’Hara

Senior Advisor, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T:416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715
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This e-maiil is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any

attachments.<IN_Stage 2 fieldwork - Thorncliffe segment HCCC.pdf>



Indigenous Relations

From: I
Sent: December-01-21 5:21 PM
To: Indigenous Relations

Cc: HDI General; Tracey General; . com; Lara KoernerYeo; Adrienne
Telford; ; Karla Avis-Birch; Jason Ryan; Brian
Doolittle; David Ayotte

Subject: Re: Metrolinx Environmental and Archaeological Assessment Forecast December 2021

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez
I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Dear Ms O'Hara:

| understand that this may seem redundant for you - it certainly is redundant from my perspective but we are opposed
to all of the Projects that you've set out below where you know they interfere infringe and impair Haudenosaunee rights
and interests.

We have been provided no means to review any of these projects and as such any comments | would make now would
be meaningless. You are fully aware of this however you continue to insult me by sending me these emails asking for
comment.

Metrolinx has failed to provide us with notification and it has failed to justify infringements caused by the activity
contemplated by the reports set out below.

| very much resent the attempt , in a very colonial manner, to somehow limit our ability to comment by way of time
frames that are being unilaterally imposed.

| do not believe it reasonable or appropriate that you set artificial deadlines to somehow imply that our constitutional
rights can be impaired if we don't reply by a certain date. | find your email offensive where you know over and over
again my comments in relation to Metrolinx’s ability to completely ignore the need to obtain consent and/or justify
infringements.

You indicate that you are prepared to meet to discuss how you might support our review but we have told you time and
time again that the means for review involves your application which you steadfastly refuse to acknowledge or
provide. To be honest we really don’t need your ‘help’ but acknowledging our treaty rights as a starting point would be

a good thing to do and at the same time acknowledge the need to obtain consent for projects in our treaty territory.

It is unfortunate that you have chosen to pursue this avenue instead of the process that we had put to you at our last
meeting. | am not going to let you prejudice our position with these emails any further.

| now understand that the commitments made at that meeting by Metrolinx were meaningless and we will deal with
Metrolinx accordingly through litigation where negotiation has obviously come to an end.

Please direct your emails to our legal counsel and do not send any further emails to me or anyone else with HDI.

Regards



On Wed., Dec. 1, 2021, 4:09 p.m. Indigenous Relations, <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Dear l\/Ir.-

On behalf of the Environmental Programs and Assessments Teams here at Metrolinx, the
Indigenous Relations Office wanted to provide you with a forecast of project reports, notices and
letters that are anticipated to come for the month of December 2021. It is attached to this email.

We wanted to follow up with you regarding any comments your Nation may have on the following
reports:

Subways

1. Ontario Line

a. Draft Environmental Impact and Assessment Report (EIAR)

Comments due December 6, 2021

2. Yonge North Subway Extension

a. Draft EPR Addendum and Impact Assessment Reports
Comments due December 9, 2021
Rapid Transit
1. Dundas Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

a. Draft Environmental Project Report (EPR), including Draft Natural Environment and
Arborist Reports

Comments due November 26, 2021
2. Kitchener King-Victoria Transit Hub (KVTH)

a. Draft Stage 1 AA Report




Comments due December 10, 2021

GO Expansion

1. Lakeshore East

a. Stage 2 AA Report for 61 Milne Ave and 3555 Danforth Ave

Comments due December 28, 2021
Stations

1. Existing Stations Renovations (ESR)

a. Draft Stage 1 AA

Comments due December 17, 2021

We appreciate the volume of reports being sent to your Nation by Metrolinx and welcome
meeting with you to discuss how we might support the review. If you have any questions or
concerns, we would be happy to arrange a meeting to discuss.

We sincerely appreciate your time,

Thank you,

Jaimi

Jaimi O'Hara

Acting Manager, Indigenous Relations
Metrolinx

10 Bay Street | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2R8
416.356.9715



From: Indigenous Relations
Sent: December 10, 2021 3:38 PM

To: I
ce: Chamberlain, Adar

Subject: Ontario Line - Species at Risk 17(2)(d) Permit Under Endangered Species Act
Dear Ms. Koerner Yeo and Ms. Esmonde,

As per Mr. _ direction, received December 15t, 2021, indicating that all
Metrolinx communication should be channeled through you as HCCC/HDI’s legal
counsel, we wanted to share with a follow up to the letter sent on November 3, 2021
to HCCC/HDI, regarding the Ontario Line Project Species at Risk 17(2)(d) Permit
Amendment Under the Endangered Species Act.

The Proposal for the 17(2)(d) Permit Amendment was posted on the Environmental
Registry of Ontario (ERO) on December 3", 2021 for a 30-day public review period,

ending January 2"9, 2022, as per Ministry of Environmental, Conservation and Parks
procedure.

The ERO posting can be found in the following link:
https://ero.ontario.ca/notice/019-4601 Comments can be submitted directly to the
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to me at any
time. Additionally, we are happy to arrange a meeting to discuss the Permit, if that
would be of interest.

Thank you for your time and assistance.
Jaimi

Jaimi O’Hara

Manager, Indigenous Relations

Metrolinx

10 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T:416.202.5617 C: 416-356-9715



